No./RK/FCA/ 3723
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar,
Distt. Mandi, HP.

To:
Sh. Bhup Raj,
(Prop. Dhanwan Small Hydel Project 1.00 MW)
162/9 Bhojpur Bazar, Sunder Nagar,
Distt. Mandi, HP- 175018.

Dated JiNagar, thel __S1~—F 211

Subject: Diversion of 0.5600 ha. of forest land for the construction of
1.00 MW Dhanwan SHP in Tehsil Padhar, Distt. Mandi,
HP, within the jurisdiction of Joginer Nagar Forest Division,
Distt. Mandi, HP.

Sir,

In this connection, it is intimated that you have submitted
proposal folders in quadruplicate to this office for the diversion of forest land for
the purpose mentioned above under the provision of FCA, 1980. During the
scrunity of the proposal, it has been found that the same is in-complete and some
documents/ Informations have not been found attached, which is mendatory. You -
are, therefore, advised to go through the check list and arrange the proposal folder
in-sequence menner to avoid any confusion in this office. In addition to abvoe, you
are also requested to arrange one folder having original documents./informations.

Yours sincerely,

Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.C




